

CITY OF ROCK HILL

827 N. Rock Hill Rd. • Rock Hill, MO 63119 • (314)968-1410 • Fax (314)968-4843

City of Rock Hill Minutes for the Board of Aldermen meeting, Tuesday, May 21, 2019 7:00 p.m.

- **1.** Mayor Mahan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. The Mayor called the roll and the following members of the Aldermanic Board were in attendance: Mr. Robert Weider, Mr. Ed Johnson, Mr. James Killion, Ms. Jackie Rappold and Ms. Sabrina Westfall. Ms. Mary Wofford was absent.
- 3. Citizens to Address the Board: None
- 4. Announcements, Presentations, Proclamations, Communications & Invitations:
 - **5. Minutes of Previous Meeting** May 7, 2019: Alderman Weider moved and Alderman Johnson seconded a motion to approve the minutes for the May 7, 2019 meeting. The motion was approved unanimously by voice vote.
 - 6. Parks and Recreation commission: None
 - **7. Bills and Resolutions:** Pursuant to RSMo. 79.130, all bills and resolutions will be read by "title" only. Copies will be available to the General Public at City Hall during regular office hours.

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR FIRST READING:

a) Bill No. 1965: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 405, THE ZONING ORDINANCE, TO ALLOW FOR MEDICAL MARIJUANA RELATED USES

City Attorney Paul Martin read **Bill No. 1965** for the first time by "title" only. **ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR SECOND READING:**

8. Departmental Reports:

a) Parks and Recreation Department: Parks and Recreation Director Al Hayden reported that summer day camp registration is at 20 kids, the new park equipment should arrive sometime in June, the newsletter will be published soon and any additions should be submitted to Al, and the CDBG application is being finalized and

- submitted soon. Al also informed the Board that he will be retiring in the Fall of 2019.
- b) Public Works Department: Parks and Recreation Director Al Hayden reported that there will be an upcoming public meeting to discuss the planned street construction for Hardith Hills.

9. New and Old Business – Mayor and Board of Alderman:

- a. Appointments of President of the Board and Board liaisons. Alderman Johnson moved and Alderman Weider seconded a motion to appoint Alderman Wofford as President of the Board. The motion was approved unanimously by voice vote. Alderman Weider moved and Alderman Killion seconded a motion to appoint Alderman Westfall as liaison to the Planning and Zoning Commission. The motion was approved unanimously by voice vote. Alderman Killion moved and Alderman Johnson seconded a motion to appoint Alderman Rappold as liaison to the Parks and Recreation Commssion. The motion was approved unanimously by voice vote. Alderman Rappold moved and Alderman Weider seconded a motion to appoint Alderman Johnson as liaison to the Community Development Commission. The motion was approved unanimously by voice vote.
- b. Angela Norman from 417 Lone Oak presented her request to the Board of Aldermen to be allowed to keep bees on her property. Alderman Rappold moved and Alderman Weider seconded a motion to allow bees to be kept at 417 Lone Oak by Angela Norman.
- c. Mayor wanted to discuss lowering speed limits that are 25 to 20 mph. Staff was directed to explore making this change.
- 10. City Attorney's Report: City Attorney Paul Martin reported that the Missouri Surpreme Court has advised all citys should automate the court process.
- 11. City Administrator's Report: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported Tavalon road construction is nearly complete, City Hall will be closed on May 27th in observance of Memorial Day, and that the employee barbeque is scheduled for June 14th and all members of the Board of Aldermen are invited.
- **12. Mayor's Report:** Mayor Mahan had nothing to report
- **14. Adjournment:** The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:56.

13. Citizens to Address the Board: None

Mayor Edward Mahan

Attested to:

Garrett Schlett, City Clerk